631 W, WATER STREET

In the early 1900’s, harness shops were prominent in every
community, and Princeton’s early proprietors, Fred Siepert and
Emil Henning had a shop at this location. As the automobile era
emerged, the harness shops closed. In 1941 a local barber, Karl

Kuehnemann purchased the building. Karl offered a high class of

barbering services, with a reputation for “keen razors, sharp
shears, and the know-how to satisty shaving and modermn

haircuts”. He barbered for 50 years. Subsequent uses imncluded
several retail shops, The Muk Luk Museum, and Treat’s Landing

which was named after Princeton’s Founder, Royal Treat.
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